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People for the impact.

Fabiola Vazquez [elsafabiola.vazquez@gmail.com]

To: @ fan Crotty
o Shams Salim Hilal Al Zakwant; | Salvador Carrillo Moreno.

Dear lan,

Can you please put
1. Shams Al Zakwani, CERN ID: 155660

2. Hajir Al Siyabi, CERN D: 155664

3. Juhaina Al Busaidi, CERN ID: 155658

4. Mohammed Al Maashani, CERN ID: 155661

in the impact?
Thanks,
Fabiola Vazquez.

2018-08-01 10:01 GMT-05:00 Shams Salim Hilal Al Zakwani <shams salim hilal al zakwani@cern.ch>:

1. Shams Al Zakwani, CERN ID: 155660
2. Hajir Al Siyabi, CERN ID: 155664

3. Juhaina Al Busaidi, CERN ID: 155658

4. Mohammed Al Maashani, CERN ID: 155661
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RE: Re:

Shams Salim Hilal Al Zakwa

Tor Kirti Aspola.
o Salvador Carrillo Moreno; (] U097854@student.squ.edu.om; [, [Hager2090@gmail.com; ) marwa.busaidi@gmail.com;
nooralraisi333@gmail.com; @ an Crotty; 1 Gabriella Pugliese; [ Roumyana Mileva Hadjiiska
15 August 2018 1547

Dear Kirsti,
yes, aletter for each of us would be good. could you please tell us when we can collect them from you?
‘Thanks for your help.

‘Shams

From: Kirsti Aspola
Sent: 15 August 2018 17:42

To: Shams Salim Hilal Al Zakwani

Ce: Salvador Carrillo Moreno; U097854@student.squ.edu.om; ,; marwa.busaidi@gmail.com; nooralraisi333@gmail.com; Ian Crotty; Gabriella
Pugliese; Roumyana Mileva Hadjiiska

Subject: Re:

Dear Shams,

should I just sign and stamp the reports or you need another letter cach?
Cheers,

Kiat

On 15/08/2018 15227, Shams Salim Hilal Al Zakwani wrote:

Dear Kirsti,

We are a group of 5 students who attended some actvities in cern and we are asking for validation from the cms for the training
reports attached. We need the validation as soon as possible because the embassy of Oman requested it yesterday.

‘Shams





